From: Marcus Scofield

To: Inman, Lezlee

Cc: Rivera, Rafael; Canada Radiologic Technology

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 9:40:30 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All confirmed

Marcus Scofield, R.T. (R) (BD) (ARRT)
Radiologic Technologist / Clinical Instructor / UBT Co-Lead
Kaiser Permanente - Redwood City

From: Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:17 PM

To: Marcus Scofield <Marcus.Scofield@kp.org>

Cc: Rivera, Rafael <riverar@smccd.edu>; Canada Radiologic Technology <canradtech@smccd.edu>
Subject: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students

Caution: This email came from outside Kaiser Permanente. Do not open
attachments or click on links if you do not recognize the sender.

Dear Marcus Schofield ,

I hope this message finds you well. I wanted to reach out to ensure all of our students have
successfully started their assigned clinical rotations as scheduled.

Could you please review the attached list of students and verify that each individual has:

o Reported to their assigned clinical site on time
e Completed all required orientation procedures
¢ Begun their clinical responsibilities as planned

Student List:
8.25.25 Suvimol Kumkerd, Thomas Arendt, Kaylani Galindo
9.11.25 Avery King, Aileen Padilla, Michelle Weiby

Please respond by 9.26.25 with confirmation of each student's status. If every student has
started successfully, you may simply reply "all confirmed"'.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and your continued dedication to our students'
clinical education experience.

Lezlee Tnman B.S. RI. (R )(M)(CT)
Puefessar[Clinical Coordinater
650 306-3163


mailto:Marcus.Scofield@kp.org
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu
mailto:riverar@smccd.edu
mailto:canradtech@smccd.edu

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or
otherwise using or disclosing its contents. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by
reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments without reading, forwarding or saving them. v.173.295

Thank you.



From: Leilani Bitanga

To: Leilani Bitanga

Cc: Inman, Lezlee; Rivera, Rafael; Canada Radiologic Technology

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 2:00:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry “all confirmed”

Leilani Bitanga

On Sep 24, 2025, at 1:42 PM, Leilani Bitanga <Leilani.Bitanga@kp.org> wrote:

Could you please review the attached list of students and verify that each
individual has:

Reported to their assigned clinical site on time—yes all my students have
reported as expected on their assigned start date

Completed all required orientation procedures—yes all my students have
completed all online KPLearn modules and department specific orientation
processes prior to starting any patient contact.

Begun their clinical responsibilities as planned—yes all my students have began
their clinical responsibilities as planned.

8.25.25 Erika Bagtas, Tahnee Riddick
9.8.25 Megan Ho
9.11.25 Rubi Gonzalez, Savannah Basanez, Brandon Sembrano

From: Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:20 PM

To: Leilani Bitanga <Leilani.Bitanga@kp.org>; heavenliflower (yahoo.com)
<heavenliflower@yahoo.com>

Cc: Rivera, Rafael <riverar@smccd.edu>; Canada Radiologic Technology
<canradtech@smccd.edu>

Subject: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students

Caution: This email came from outside Kaiser Permanente. Do not open


mailto:heavenliflower@yahoo.com
mailto:Leilani.Bitanga@kp.org
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu
mailto:riverar@smccd.edu
mailto:canradtech@smccd.edu

attachments or click on links if you do not recognize the sender.

Dear Leilani Bitanga,

I hope this message finds you well. I wanted to reach out to ensure all of our
students have successfully started their assigned clinical rotations as scheduled.

Could you please review the attached list of students and verify that each
individual has:

o Reported to their assigned clinical site on time
e Completed all required orientation procedures
e Begun their clinical responsibilities as planned

Student List: [Insert student names here]

8.25.25 Erika Bagtas, Tahnee Riddick
9.8.25 Megan Ho
9.11.25 Rubi Gonzalez, Savannah Basanez, Brandon Sembrano

Please respond by 9.26.25 with confirmation of each student's status. If every
student has started successfully, you may simply reply "all confirmed".

Thank you for your attention to this matter and your continued dedication to our
students' clinical education experience.

Lezlee Inman B.S. R.I. (R )(M)(CT)
Puefessar[Clinical Coardinater
650 306-3163

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from
sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its contents. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any
attachments without reading, forwarding or saving them. v.173.295 Thank you.



From: Veena Singh

To: Inman, Lezlee
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Friday, September 26, 2025 8:03:55 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All confirmed.

Thank you,
Veena

From: Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:30 PM

To: Veena Singh <Veena.K.Singh@kp.org>

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

Dear Veena,

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
o Completed all required orientation procedures
e Begun their clinical responsibilities as planned

Student List:

9.11.25 Jose Castellano Kayla Dang

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

Lezlee Tnman B.S. RT. (R )(M)(CT)


mailto:Veena.K.Singh@kp.org
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu

Puefessor[Clinical Coordinater
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



From: Chavez, Lorena

To: Inman, Lezlee

Cc: Rivera, Rafael; Canada Radiologic Technology

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Sunday, September 21, 2025 5:36:58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All confirmed

Get Outlook for Android

From: Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:16:20 PM

To: Chavez, Lorena <Lorena.Chavez@hhs.sccgov.org>

Cc: Rivera, Rafael <riverar@smccd.edu>; Canada Radiologic Technology <canradtech@smccd.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students

Dear Lorena Chavez,

I hope this message finds you well. I wanted to reach out to ensure all of our students have
successfully started their assigned clinical rotations as scheduled.

Could you please review the attached list of students and verify that each individual has:

e Reported to their assigned clinical site on time
e Completed all required orientation procedures
o Begun their clinical responsibilities as planned

Student List:
8.25.25 Jadyn Orji, Ann Tran
9.8.25 Emily Ramos

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
Prnofessor|Clinical Coordinator
650 306-3163


mailto:Lorena.Chavez@hhs.sccgov.org
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu
mailto:riverar@smccd.edu
mailto:canradtech@smccd.edu
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is
confidential or restricted. It is intended only for the individuals named as recipients in the
message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering,
distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete

the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by return email.



From: Nicole Hoffert

To: Inman, Lezlee
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Sunday, September 21, 2025 7:59:48 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lezlee,
All confirmed.

Thank you,
Nicole

On Sep 21, 2025, at 3:22 PM, Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu> wrote:

Dear Nicole,

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
8.25.25 Jadyn Blank

9.11.25 Marianna Gomez Hanh Do

Please respond by 9.26.25 with confirmation of each student's status. If every
student has started successfully, you may simply reply "all confirmed"'.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and your continued dedication to our
students' clinical education experience.

Lezbee Tuman B.S. RI. (R )(M)(CT)


mailto:nicolehoffert@yahoo.com
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu

Puefessor[Clinical Coordinater
650 306-3163



From: Loubna Kabbadj

To: Inman, Lezlee
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:33:12 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

confirmed

From: Inman, Lezlee <inmanl@smccd.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:19 PM

To: loubna chraibi <loubna.k.chraibi@gmail.com>; Loubna Kabbadj <Ichraibi@smcgov.org>

Cc: Rivera, Rafael <riverar@smccd.edu>; Canada Radiologic Technology <canradtech@smccd.edu>
Subject: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students

Dear Loubna ,

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
8.25.25 Jasleen Goraya, Katelyn Cao
9.11.25 Kelleigh Ives, Tatum Kile, Svetlana Sargasayan

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
FPrnofessor|Clinical Coordinator
650 306-3163


mailto:lchraibi@smcgov.org
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu

From: Lantz, Cecilia A.

To: Inman, Lezlee

Cc: Rivera, Rafael; Canada Radiologic Technology

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students
Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:32:17 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Lantz, Cecilia A. <Cecilia.Lantz@va.gov>

Cc: Rivera, Rafael <riverar@smccd.edu>; Canada Radiologic Technology <canradtech@smccd.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clinical Placement Verification - Radiologic Technology Students

Importance: High

Dear Cecilia Lantz,

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
8.25.25 Heidi Lindstrom-Gomez, Deanna Pappas
9.11.25 Fabian Nunez Camacho, Maha Raouf

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
Puefessaor[Clinical Coordinater
650 306-3163


mailto:Cecilia.Lantz@va.gov
mailto:inmanl@smccd.edu
mailto:riverar@smccd.edu
mailto:canradtech@smccd.edu
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